FAX TO: 01268 284433

oGV

WINDOW MANUFACTURING LTD

Phone: 01268 285544 « Web: www.sgmwindows.co.uk
Unit 1,2, 3 & 5 Honywood Square, Honywood Road, Basildon, Essex S$14 3HT

ECO COMPOSITE PLUS DOOR FORM:

FROM: ................

CONTACT: ...

orokr i

ORDER DATE: .....

DATE REQUIRED:

CUSTOMER REF:.....

TEL: oo

MOB:

EMAIL:

O/FRAME: Sculptured |:| Chamfered (Std white only) I:' Viewed outside height and width to include add ons/couplers/cill

MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM SIZES:

DRAWING/ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Width: Min: Max:
864 1024
Height: Min: Max:
77mm PVCu (inc cilly 2004 2204
57mm PVCu (inc cilly 1984 2184
Std aluminium (inc cilly 1975 2175
Wheelchair ali ¢inc cilr 1965 2165
Low ali with tray (nociy 1945 2145
Width X Height X
Open Hung
In / Out L/R

Cill / Cut Size (85 / 150 / 165 Snap on / 180 / 225)

Drainage

Door style name (e.g.“Harlech”)

External
Slab colour

Internal

Glass design

Backing glass

Letterbox

Knocker type

Spy hole (within urn knocker, seperate on others)

External
Frame colour

Internal

Threshold *

Trickle vent (in o/frame)

Handle colour / type

High Security Cylinder Y/N

Hinge colour

Lock type

Add on (10, 20, 50)

Coupler (2mm PVC / 20mm ALI)

* .
Threshold options: 57mm / 77mm PVCu
Std ali (gold or silver)

Wheelchair use ali (gold or silver)

For ali only - with or without subtray to provide ramp in and out
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